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28 September 2010 Reg. No. W0020-03

Re: Waste Licence - Monaghan County Council, for a tacihity located at Scotch Corner

Landfill, Letterbane, Annvalla, Casticblaney. Co. Monaghan.

Dear Mr. FFallon.

I refer to the Agency's letter to you dated 28 September 2010 (copy enclosed)
acknowledging that your council has formally withdrawn the above referenced waste
licence application review.

I am to advise that the Agency has decided to grant a refund of 50% of the application
fee1.e. €27.225.

Arrangements are being made to have a cheque for €13,612.50 forwarded to you in duc

course.

Yours sincerely,

PN

Eve O Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.




